
TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.  
849 NW State Road 45 
Newberry, Florida 32669 
http://www.timcoengr.com 
888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com 

        APPLICANT: TRISQUARE COMMUNICATIONS INC. 
           FCC ID: O9GDVMRMT 
         REPORT #: C:\Ready_To_Convert\Doc\627032.DOC    
                                                          

 
 
 
 
 
February 8, 2006 
 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
 
Re:  FCC ID:  O9GDVMRMT 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This will serve as a Change in FCC ID application for above mentioned FCC 
Identifier. 
 
This device is almost identical to the previously applied for and granted FCC 
ID:  O9G2020RHT. The only differences in the PCB from the originally approved 
device are very slight differences in LED, button and mounting hole placement.  
The PCB is slightly longer. 
 
We have performed radiated emissions testing and there is no degradation from 
the  original test data.  A Class I Permissive change letter and report was 
issued to the applicant with the data in the test report showing that it still 
continues to meet the FCC requirements for this class of equipment. 
 
Should you have any questions or require any further information, please advise. 
 
      Regards, 
 

       
 
      Sharon Hoffman 
       
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 


